
PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 
ACTION REQUEST FORM

 
 

TO:  Timothy L. Bryant, CEO/General Manager DATE: June 11, 2025 
 

FROM: Candice S. Kirtz, Director of Supply Chain 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the purchase award for the First and Second Stage Shroud Block 
Sets (PWC2425088). 
  

BID/PROJECT NAME:   First and Second Stage Shroud Block Sets  

 
BID DATE:   May 22, 2025                                  DEPARTMENT: Butler Warner Generation Plant   
 
BUDGET INFORMATION: 001.0915.0802.000-00.153000.999999  

 
 

CONFORMING BIDDERS      TOTAL PRICE 
Turbine Services Ltd. Saratoga Springs, NY            $93,600.00 
      
NON-CONFORMING BIDDERS 
Turbine Technology Services Corporation, Orlando, FL 
Allied Power Group, Houston, TX       

 

 

AWARD RECOMMENDED TO: Turbine Services Ltd. Saratoga Springs, NY 
 

BASIS OF AWARD: Lowest responsive, responsible bidder and in the best interest of PWC. 
 

COMMENTS: The bid notice was advertised through our usual channels on May 13, 2025, with a bid 
opening date of May 22, 2025.  Bids were solicited from eleven (11) vendors and three (3) bids were received. 

 

The PWC Procurement Department requests the rejection of the bids submitted by Turbine Technology 
Services Corporation and Allied Power Group as they were non-
requirements.  

 
ACTION BY COMMISSION 
APPROVED  REJECTED  
DATE    

 

ACTION BY COUNCIL 
APPROVED  REJECTED  
DATE    


